
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date 14th February 2017 
  
 
TUV SUD BABT 
Octagon House 
Concorde Way 
Segensworth North 
Fareham 
Hampshire 
PO15 5RL 
 

 

 
Subject: Class II Permissive change for XX6SC2024 

 
 Addition of FCC Rule Part 22. 

 
 
The Applicant hereby requests to add FCC rule Part 22 to the existing grant for this equipment.  
The equipment is electrically identical to that previously tested and certified. 
In order to be compliant with Part 22 the software has been changed to support a new filter structure thus 
ensuring the product meets the 20 kHz occupied bandwidth requirements. Test reports have been submitted 
with this application to support this occupied bandwidth requirement. All other aspects of the radios 
performance are as per the data already supplied as part of the Part 90 submission. 
Programming of the product can only be performed by an authorised service organization and the 
manufacturer. 
We recognize that it is illegal to operate this equipment in a manner which contravenes the FCC rules and 
that it is a violation of the FCC rules to operate this equipment on unauthorized frequencies. 

 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
Company Officer: Mr Steve Wood  
 

Telephone Number: +44 (01223) 877354 
 
Email:   steve.wood@Sepura.com 

 
 


